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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE     # 12-1277     
                   City Commission Agenda Memo 
 

 
TO:   Honorable Mayor & Members 
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM:  Lee Feldman, City Manager 
 
DATE: August 21, 2012 
  
TITLE: Motion to authorize execution of Task Order 3 with CDM Smith Inc. – Not to 

Exceed $79,125 

 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve, Task Order 3 with CDM Smith Inc., 
in the not-to-exceed amount of $79,125.00 – Project 11689 – G.T. Lohmeyer WWTP 
Sludge Feed Wet Well Mixers Replacement,  and authorize the City Manager to execute 
on behalf of the City. 
 
Background 
This item is to request Commission approval of Task Order 3 with the City's 
Wastewater Consultant for design, permitting, bidding, and construction services 
regarding electrical repairs and improvements in support of the replacement of three 
sludge feed wet well mixers at the George T. Lohmeyer Wastewater Treatment 
Facility. 
 
This task order will support replacement of electrical conduit, wire, interposing relays, 
and motor control buckets for each of three mixers which will be purchased and 
installed outside of this task order.     The task order also includes support for 
replacement of electrical conduit, wire, and outlets which have all failed in the third 
floor of the dewatering building. 

 
Resource Impact 
There is a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $80,707.50 for the task order and 
engineering administration fees.   
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Attachment 
Exhibit 1 – Task Order 3 

 
 

FUNDS TRANSFER

FROM SUB

FUND SUBFUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME OBJECT # SUBOBJECT NAME AMOUNT

451 02

Central Regional Wastewater 

System -Replacement P00401

Regional 

Replacement/Recap 6599 Construction 80,707.50         

TOTAL 80,707.50         

TO

FUND SUBFUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME OBJECT # SUBOBJECT NAME AMOUNT

451 02

Central Regional Wastewater 

System -Replacement P11689.451

GTL Dewatering 

Sludge Feed Wet 

Well Mixers 

Replacement 6599 Construction 80,707.50         

TOTAL 80,707.50         


